IRS e-file Signature Authorization oM No 5451878
rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendwr yaar 2016, or flacal yasr baginning 12018, and ending 120
Dapartment of the Treasiry P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 16
Intomal Raverwo Sarvice Information about Form 8878-E0 and Its Instructions Is at www./rs.gov/form8879eo,

Employar [denillloation number

ame of exempt organization

41-0828779

RESOURCE, INC.

Nama and title of offlcer

KELLY MATTER

PRESIDENT/CEO

|zB@;'§t}_|11| Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dallars Only)
Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 6a, below, and the amount on that lina for the retum belng filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever Is applicable, blank (do not enter -0, But, if you entered -0- on the retum, then enter-0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more

than 1 line In Part 1,

fa Form990chackhere B [X] b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 890, Part VIll, column (), ne 12) ........... ... .. 1 __ 28,016,819,
2a Form 890-EZ check here P> I b Total revenus, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)

3a Form1120POLcheckhere B [ b Total tax (Form 1120.POL, fine 22) . b

4a Form 990-PF check here >D b Tax based on Investment Income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5) .. ..., 4b

&a Form 8868 check here B~ [CJ b palanceDue (Form 8868, llhe 8o) ... .... rs vverveents sresererererss sreme &b

[Rartily Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjuty, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examlnead a copy of the organization's 2016
electronlc retum and accompanying schedules and stataments and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are trus, correct, and complete. |
further declars that the amount in Part | above Is the amount shown on the capy of the organization's electronic retum, | consent to allow my
Intermedlate service provider, transmitter, or elactronlc retum arlginator (ERO) to send the organization's retum to the IRS and to recelve from the IRS
{a) an acknowladgement of recelpt or reason for rejection of the transmisslon, (b) the reason for any delay In processing the retum or refund, and {c})
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initlate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
deblt) entry to the financial institutlon account Indicated In the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
retum, and tha financial Institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date | also authorize the financial Institutions Involved in the
processing of the alectronic payment of taxes to receive confidentlal Information necessary to answer inqukles and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a persanal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organkation's electronic retum and, if applicable, the

organization’s consent to elecironic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

(Xt authorize CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP toentermyPiN[__55404 ]

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not anter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 elactronlcally filed retum, If | have Indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum
Is belng filed with a state agency(les) regulating charitles as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authotize the aforementioned ERO to

anter my PIN on the retum'’s disclosure consent screen,

D asen officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed retum. If | have
indlcated within this return that a copy of the retumn Is belng flled with a state agency(es) regulating charitles as part of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signaturs P> /< AL //h JR‘Z\) Dats p> %3 / [ $ / AW YA

ERO's EFIN/PIN, Enter your six-digit electronie filing ldentification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selectad PIN, 41812413127 |
do nol enter all 26108

| certity that the above numeric entry Is my PIN, which I3 my signature on the 2016 electronlcaly filed retum for the organizatlon Indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this retum In accordance with the requirements of Pub, 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS

e-file Providers for Business Agtumns.

ERO's slgnature B> b e um e S N {7

7/ ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions, Form 8879-EO (2016)
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m 990

Department of the Treasury
Intermal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1645-0047

| 2016

[ Opento Public....
Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B checkif |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable;
e | RESOURCE, INC.
yr?fmze Doing husiness as 41-0828779
ki Number and street (or P,0. box if mail s not delivered fo sireet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

Final
I

termin-

1900 CHICAGO AVENUE SOUTH

612-752-8000

(G Gross receipts §

28,045,237,

ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Amended] MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55404
[:]ggﬁ:?a' F Name and address of principal officerr KELLY MATTER
ing

SAME AS C ABOVE

| Tax-exempt status: |XJ 501(e)(3) LI 501(c)(

Y (insertno.) [_] 4947(a)(1)or L] 527

J Website: p- WWW . RESOURCE-MN . ORG

If "No," attach a list.
H{c) Group exemption number P~

H{a) Is this a group return

E:]Yes No
No
(see instructions)

K Form of organization: | & Corporation || Trust [_J Assoclation | | Other}

TL Year of formation: 1 95 6] m State of legal domicile: MIN

[ Partd] Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: RESOURCE INCREASES WELL-BEING
é THROUGH RECOVERY, EMPLOYMENT AND CAREER ADVANCEMENT.
g 2  Check this box P> L_Tifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V, line 1a) 3 17
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1 b) 4 17
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) ... 5 648
:g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) ..., 6 984
;6' 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part V[, column (C), line 12 | 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, e 84 .o [T 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (PArt VI e Th) .. .coocmuermiismnrs 17,755,827, 18,296,270.
£| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL ine 2g) ............ooc.... 10,101, 266. 9,725,485.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, calumn (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d} ..o 3,577. -28,327.
11 Other revenue (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 116} .. .....ccoo...... 34,068.] - 23,391.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column {A), line12) ... 27,884,738. 28,016,819,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3) 3,275,367. 3,412,906.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4} 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, colurnn (A), Tines 5- 10) ,,,,,,,,, 17,222,969, 17,568,637,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), Ine 11€) . .......c.cooivveeerciceaesnien 0.
g- b Total fundralsing expenses (Part X, column (D), ine 25) B> 414,644. [ LT
W47  Other expenses {Part IX, colurnn (A), fines 11a-11d, 11£246) ... 8 0 6 1 02 3 6,564,005,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 28,559,359, 27,545,548,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ..o s -664,621. 471,271,
E é Beginning of Current Year End of Year
©S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 10,561,755.| 10,994,920.
<3| 21 Total liabllities (Part X, line 26) 6,945,262, 6,907,156,
mg Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 3, 616 ; 493. 4,0 87 ’ 764.

|_art ]

. | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signafure of ofticer Date
Here KELLY MATTER, PRESIDENT/CEO
Type or print name and tHie A
Prini/Type preparer's name Prepafer's signature Date Check [ [T PTN
Paid  |JOHN TAUER A1 S~ 18- | Spampores [P00294068
Preparer [Firm's name p CLiLF TONLARSONALLEN LLP Fim'sENy, 41-0746749
Use Only [Firm's address p. 220 SOUTH SIXTH STREET, SUILTE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 Phoneno.612-376-4500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)  ..o..oooeecseenin ez [XTves | INo
632001 11-11-16  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) RESQOURCE, INC. 41-0828779  page?
] Part I | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contalns a respense or note toany line inthis Parf Il ... [X]
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

RESOURCE INCREASES WELL-BEING THROUGH RECOVERY, EMPLOYMENT AND CAREER
ADVANCEMENT .

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

Prior FOrm 880 0 980-EZ7 ..o e Eves [XNo
[f "Yes," desctibe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, o make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ... L ves No

If *Yes," descrlbe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Cnde: )(Expensess 14 ’ 320 r 262 » including grants of § 3 s 412 r 906 . ) (F!evenue$ 9 7 081 ,677 - )
INTEGRATED CHEMICAL & MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES-
RESOURCE'S CHEMICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH TEAM PROVIDES COMMUNITY BASED
CHEMICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES TO MORE THAN 6,000 PEOPLE EACH
YEAR. MANY OF THOSE WE SERVE ARE HOMELESS AND/OR STRUGGLING WITH
POVERTY. WE SPECIALIZE IN CLINICAL TREATMENT, RECOVERY MATINTENANCE, AND
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR MEN AND WOMEN, AS WELL AS FAMILY SERVICES FOR
THE CHILDREN OF PARTICIPANTS. JUST A FEW OF OUR CUSTOMIZED SERVICES
TNCLUDE HOUSING FOR INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES, RE-ENTRY SERVICES FOR
TNDIVIDUALS RECENTLY INCARCERATED, AND PEER SUPPORT RECOVERY INCLUDING
MENTORING, EDUCATION, ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 7,077, 630 . inciuding grants of § 0. } (Revenue $ 0. )
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES-
RESOURCE'S EMPLOYMENT SERVICES INCLUDE A COMPREHENSIVE ARRAY OF
EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE DESIGNED FOR THOSE WHO ARE UNEMPLOYED, AT-RISK
YOUTH AGES 14-24, THOSE TRANSITIONING OFF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE OR ON
WELFARE, OLDER WORKERS, INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES AND
TMMIGRANT/REFUGEES. IN 2016 RESOURCE SERVED OVER 10,000 JOB SEEKERS IN
THE METRO AND OUT-STATE. IN ADDITION, THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS NAMED OUR
YOUTH FUTURES PROGRAM THEIR "YOUTH SERVICES PARTNER OF THE YEAR" FOR
ACHIEVING HIGH OUTCOMES IN CONNECTING YOUNG PEOPLE TO COUNSELING AND
THE GUPPORT NEEDED TO SECURE THEIR FIRST JOBS OR PLAN THEIR CAREERS.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 ' 736 ' 173. including grants of $ 0. } (Revenue$ 643 ’ 808. )
CAREER EDUCATION SERVICES HELP INDIVIDUALS WITH BARRIERS TO EMPLOYMENT
INCLUDING, LIMMIGRANTS AND REFUGEES, TNDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES,
DISLOCATED WORKBRS, INDIVIDUALS IN RECOVERY AND UNEMPLOYED AND
TUNDEREMPLOYED MINNESOTANS DISCOVER CAPABILITIES THROUGH A BROAD RANGE
OF ASOEGOMENT AND SHORT-TERM, CONTEXTUALIZED, CREDENTIALED, INDUSTRY
APPROVED POST-SECONDARY CAREER-BASED TRAINING. RESOURCE IS LICENSED AS
A POGT-SECONDARY SCHOOL THROUGH THE MINNESOTA OFFICE OF HIGHER
EDUCATION, AND IS ACCREDITED THROUGH THE COUNCIL ON OCCUPATIONAL
FDUCATTION. GTUDENTS EARN CREDITS THAT CAN TRANSFER TO ACCREDITED 2 AND

4 YEAR COLLEGES.

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Ravenue $ )
4¢ _Total program service expenses B 25,134,065,

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 980 (2016) RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779  Ppage3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Isthe organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1} (other than a ptivate folindation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule A ... SO I S P-4
2 s the organization required to complete Sohedule B, Schedule of Contributor e, X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! | .. . .. 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actiwties or have a sect[on 501 h) electlon in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete SChedule C, PArtll || ________.........ommermimmmesmmersssesisessnsesessssssssssissmisene 4 1 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, of

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il || . . ..., 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part e 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets? If "Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Part il ... .. Ls X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X ||ne 21 for ESCrow or custodial account Iiabtllty, serveas a custodlan for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV __. ... et b e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tempoararity restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or guas-endowments? /f ‘Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV .

11  [fthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts Vi VII Vlll !X or X

as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PartVl ... e |12 X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments other sec:untles in Part X ime 12 that is 5% of more of |ts fotal
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... . 1110 X
¢ Did the arganization report an amount for investments - program related in Park X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its tota!
assets reported in Part X, fine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PAEVHI || __......cooeeeoseiees s snticsscnesin 11e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 16 that is 5% or more of Its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartiX ... JRUOTOO B i [ X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabllities in Part X Iune 25'7 If “Yes, " complete Schedu/e D Pan‘X SRR I k (-} X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .. 1 11f X
42a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Sohedule D, Parts Xiand Xl ... R & X
b Was the organization included in consohdated mdependent audlted flnanciaI statements for the tax year’?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xil is optional . . |12b X
13 s the arganization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If “Yes," complete Schedule E e, 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1aNd IV ||| 14b X
45  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ||| ... s 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Eand IV ||| .. ecsenes 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . . a7 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on F'art Vlll lines
10 and 8a? If "Yes," complete SCHedUle G, PAtH .. ... .cccoooooesoieeseoesseesemeeressssesssss st sssiss s en s 18 X
19  Did the organization repott more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 8a? if "Yes,"
Complete SCheaUIB Gy Part Il .. oot s e e 19 X
Form 990 (2016)

632003 13-11-16
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Farm 990 (2016) RESQURCE, INC. 41-0828779  paged
]« Pa"u’t‘i\(l Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

20a

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H | _.......ccoiiveorricen.

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financlal statements to this return? | ...

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule {, Parts fand It . ...
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, colurmn (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule ], Parts land itf "
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatron of the organlzataon s current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule J ... e
Did the orgamzatlon have a tax exempt boncl lssue thh an outstandmg prmclpal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SOhEaule K. 1 'NOY, GO B0 INB 258 | .o oeeoeeeees oot
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceplion? ........cccocvvrrvene
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? | ...

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme durmg the year?

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess beneﬁt

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] ... ...
Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

{hat the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 890-EZ? If "Yes," complste
Schedule L, Part ] 3

Did the organization report any amount on Parl X hne 5 6 or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? ff *Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Partil . .

Yes | No

20a X

20b

21 | X

23 | X

24a| X

24b

24c

24d

C T oo o B

D5a

25h X

26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an oftrcer, direotor, trustee, key employee substanttal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 36% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll ||| .. ..ot s X
DB Was the arganization a party 1o a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): RN
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | . ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes {or a family member thereof) was an officet,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," comp/ete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
COntribULIONS? If "Yes, " COMPIELE SCHEUUIE M |||\ \.....coccooooeeoeesoceosseeoeesoseesesmssssee s et 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! .. 9 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of ortransfer more ihan 25% of |ts net assets?lf “Yes " complete
Schedule N, Partll . ... a2 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701:37 f "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part 1 . ....cccccrmecrecsoniiiiioeesssssiiniesensson 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i, i, or IV, and
PAEV, I8 T oo ettt X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a| X
b If"Yes" to line 352, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wnth a controlled en’uty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, i@ 2. | | || ..........cowireroicecorimnieaeins g5p | X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable telated organization?
IF "Yes, " complete SCHedUle By PAEV, I8 2 ||| \\\ ...\ ooeeoooeeeecoseoeee oo eoees oo os s e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... |87 X
38 Did the organization corrrp!ete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, {ines 11b and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..o | 88 X
Form 990 (2016)
£32004 11-11-16
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Form 990 (2016) RESOURCE INC. 4 1 - 0 8 28779 Page 5

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | ..........ccoee. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ___......... e reteeen s st vee e sseaaes
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumn | 2a
b If at least one s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums'?
Note. If the sum of fines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .. ......ccoe e
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 of more duringthe year? . ... 3a
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financlal account In a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: b S
See instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?, . ... e "
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 ............... et e
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit '
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or glfts
were not tax deductible? ... et e er e s esrn s esreenmi s senasstseresee | _OD
7 Organizations that may receive deductlb}e contrlbutmns under sectmn 170(c) """ : '::,,
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and parily for goods and services provided fo the payor? | 7a X
b i "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? e b
¢ Did the organization sefl, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82822 ........co..... . X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fl!ed during the year I 7d l Rk i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... |Tf X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required” L 179
h ifthe organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098.C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the "f
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time dunng the YEar? oo
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoting organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ...
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution o a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VItl, line 12 | ._.............coiieenene 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, for public use of club facliities | ............ 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ||| .. ... s 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid fo other sources against
amounts due or received FTOMANEIML) | ... .ot 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b [f"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or accrued during the year .................. 12b B
13 Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O ;
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states In which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. p13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reServes o hand |, ... ...c.cccooeomivererniiecinrier st s s 13c : :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b lf"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2016)
632006 11-11-16
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Form 990 (2016) RESQURCE, INC. 41-0828779 pageb

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" respanse to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part VI oo iceenonononneinss

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a

YesT Mo

I there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relattonshlp with any other

officer, ditector, trustee, or key employee? . . ... X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customariiy performed by or under ihe dlrect superwsion
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? | ..........c.eeiiiiienen 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | ... 4 | X
& Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . ... LS X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . .. - [ X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the powerto elect or appomt one or
more members of the governing body? . R X
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stockholders or '
persons other than the governing body? ... 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings hekd orwntten actmns undertaken dunng 1he year by the followmg A R
a The governing body? ... e eerar s rannann e snns s resnarers |8
b Each committee with authority to acton behaif of the govemlng body? ............................................................................. 8b
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed In Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... S ) X
Section B. Palicies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
40a Did the organization have focal chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... i 10a X
b §f “Yes," did the organization have written policles and procedures governing the actlvxtles of such chapters afflllates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIPOSEST? e 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conffict of interest policy? /f "No, "gotoline13 . . i, 122 X
b Waere officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could gnve rlse 'to conflicts? i e X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," descrlbe
in Schedule O how IS WaS ONE _____._.._......c.ccoovvmvvvooovvovvesseesesesesesesmsnesssesssssss s 12 | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? , ............. S B <2 1.
X

14 Did the organization have a written dosument retention and destructlon pohcy'7 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, of top management official ... .
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ...
If "Yes" to line 15a or 16b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instruotxons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? | ...
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a wntten polioy or prooedure requmng the orgartlzatlon to evaluate its pammpa’ﬂon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arangements? . ... e

14

15a

belkal

15b

16a X

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 890 Is required to be filed -MN

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s cnly) avallable

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website 1 Another's website Upon request I:I Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: B~

KELLY MATTER - 612-752-8000

1900 CHICAGO AVENUE SOUTH, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55404

632006 11-11-16
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Form 990 (2016) REg_C_)URCE, INC. 41—0828779 Pgﬂe_‘?_
IP.'alft Vi [ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part VIl | iz, ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employee:
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® 1 ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, tfrustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was pald.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, o key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. )

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees: officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or frustee.

(A) (8) (C) D) (E) (5]
Name and Title Average | (o et cri‘gf'rme”man ane Reportable Reportable ~ Fstimated
hours per | box, unless parson is both an compensation compensation amount of
week | officerand a direotor/trustac) from from related other
(istany | § the organizations compensation
hoursfor | =1 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g g ) g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & | = 2 |e and related
below |E|5|.1E 58 s organizations
i) |S|E|E|5[EEE
(1} WILLIAM TELLEEN 2.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) PAUL WAY 2.00
CO-CHATRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DAN JAEGER 2.00
CO-CHATRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MONICA MCCRACKEN-TIETJEN 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CHARLES ABRAHAMSON 2.00
DIRECTOR : X 0. 0. 0.
(6) TIM BEERS » 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JILL BUTLER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) NANCY CARLSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) TYRIZE COX 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) GENE HANF 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) TOM HANSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) THOMAS KEUL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13} TED KOZLOWSKI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JOSH KRSNAK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) LAVELLE NEAL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) LAUREN OLSEN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) MARK SKUBIC 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
632007 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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Form 980 {2016) RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 Page8
IP art: Vi ; Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
7! (8) ) (D) (E) 3]
Name and title Average (do not df; glfiltfr:m an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(istany |3 the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | = | § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g lg and related
betow |E[E],|E gg’ 5 organizations
(18) MARA RYAN 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) JIM RUELLE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) RODNEY WECK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) KELLY MATTER 39.00
PRESIDENT AND CEO 1.00 X 223,700. 0. 8,762.
(22) DARCY FLINN 39.00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 1.00 X 51,162. 0. 5,727.
(23) BOYD BROWN 36.00
VP CHEMICAL AND MENTAL BEALTH 1.00 X 59,011. 0. 1,403.
(24) TINA PALMER 39,00
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00 X 25,058. 0. 610
(25) KIM FELLER 39,00
VP CAREER EDUCATION (ENDED) 1.00 X 107,732. 0. 4,439
(26) SCOTT BORDO 39.00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (ENDED) 1.00 X 115,361. 0. 5,102,
T SUB-OMAL oot 582,024. 0.] 26,043.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A . .. 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ... peee 582,024. 0. 26,043
2 Total number of individuals (includmg but no’t llmlted to those Iisted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 6
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employeeon [ RE RS
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual || ..
4 For any individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compensatron and other compensatlon from the organlzaﬂon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ...
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or mdw:dual for services SR Ao
rendered to the orqamzatlon'? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
GREAT LAKES SCRIP CENTER SUPPORT SERVICE FOR
2111 44TH STREET SE, GRAND RAPIDS, MI 4950BCLIENTS AND STORE VA| 664,039.
METRO TRANSIT SUPPORT SERVICE FOR
560 6TH AVENUE N, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55411 CLIENTS 373,267.
COBORN'S INC FOOD SERVICE
PO BOX 1502, SAINT CLOUD, MN 56302 PROVIDERS 184,777.
DI, FERRY CONSULTING LLC INTERIM OPERATION .
11 SUMMIT, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55403 SERVICES 152,560,
GRADE A SECURITY PROTECTION SECURITY
POX BOX 50521, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55405 SERVICES 151,876.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than LT e
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P

632008 11-11-16

11590518 131839 053-00318500

8

2016.03040 RESOURCE, INC.

Form 990 (2016)

053-2461




Eorm 990 (2016) RESOQURCE, INC. 41-0828779  Page9
]]Part;VIIL| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vill [:]
e r—— N A {B) (©) )
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?Vem't BXCIgdBd
exempt function business mTe(?t)l(oung or

tevenue revenue 512-514

g% 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a 749,533.) -
GE[ © Membership dues . 1b '
4] ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... ie
%«j d Related organizations ... 1d
4, g e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 16,990,073,
.ga f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1 556,658, ;
g% g Noncash contributions Included in lines 1a-1f: $
OG|  h Total Add lines ta-lf oo | = 18,296,270,
Business Code] .
8 2 a PROGRAM SERVICE FEES 624100 9,725 485, 9,725,485,
.g . b -
7] % o)
E3| d
e f Al other program service revenue . . ..
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. .. 9,725 485.| il UL R T
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar aMmOUNtS) . . _........cooooiirirereerereee e reneene | 91. 91.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B~ ‘
5  ROYAIES .iiiriceeirr e s
(i) Real
6a Grossrents ...
b Less: rental expenses ...
¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Netrental income or 108S)  ..oirereiiininicni e
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis :
and sales expenses 28,418,
¢ Gainor(oss) ... . -28,418.)%0 RN
d Net Gain or (I0S8) .....o.eroveririrersererercmreecrsiesisassn sz p- ~28,418,
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
£ including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
3 PartV, I 18 ._._....ccocvrcrcrrrrr @
g b Less: direct EXpenses ... P
‘ ¢ Netincome ot (foss) from fundraising events ............ P>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ., 8
b Less: directexpenses ... D
¢ Netincome or ((0ss) from gaming activities ............. B
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... .. ... @
b Less:costofgoodssold | ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory _................ >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cod i } i
44 a MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 900099 23,391, 23,391,
b
[
d Allotherrevenue | . ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d | _..ormricciimnieriinrreenes > 23,391 B LT e i
12 Total revenue. See Instructions, ..o B 28,016,819, 9,725,485, -4,936,
632009 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)

RESOURCE, INC.

41-0828779  page10

[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains & response of note to any e in this Part DX ... e e L
Do not Includs amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e%p’:enses PrograirE:)service Manage(%)ent and Funcslr:;)isin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. EXpenses general expenses expensesg
4 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations - ‘“
and damestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21 21,890. 21,890.
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic B
individuals. See Part IV, llne22 ... . 3,391,016, 3,391,016.|"
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers , ............
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 582,399. 465,920. 116,479.
6 Compensation not included ahove, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Other salaries and Wages ..o, 13,968,710.] 12,809,186. 982,672, 176,852,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
saction 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 385,428. 364,730. 16,545, 4,153,
g Otheremployee benefits .. ................ l, 577 ,159 . 1, 486, 317. 74, 302, 16, 540.
10 Payrolltaxes ..o, | L7054, 941, 960,608. 81,245. 13,088.
11  Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ...
b Legal ... 27,696, 27,696,
¢ Accounting ... 49,224. 49,224.
d LOBBYING oo 61,786. 61,786.
e FProfessional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17 P e L e L T
f Investment managementfees . . ...
g Other. (Iftine 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25,
columnn {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 1,208,421, 1,039,103. 1,394. 167,924.
12 Advertising and promotion | ... ... 15,177, 15,177,
13 Office EXPENSES ...\ 1oveeorecerrrermeecrseens 622,690. 537,876. 72,576. 12,238,
14 Information technology .......ccccccinane
15 HRoyalties )
16 OCOUPENGY ...........oosoeosieessorensserssones 2,765,220.] 2,648,656. 105,162, 11,402.
R 1 251,536. 249,017. 1,935. 584.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 113,263. 90,802. 21,351. 1,110,
20 Interest 186,113. 165,418, 19,907, 788.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 518,991, 472,86 4. 43,473. 2,654,
28 INSUMENCE . _...o.oococcvovveeeeserere s ssensress s 116,652, 116,652,
o4  Other expensas. [temize expenses not covered : b
ahove. (List misceliansous expenses in line 24e. If ling| :
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) :
amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) L R : o e
a EQUIPMENT RENTAL MAINTE 180,934. 9,100. 1,355.
p BAD DEBT 159,915. 159,915,
¢ EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 75,708, 73,165. 2,185, 358.
d MEMBERSHIPS 53,097. 15,606. 36,406. 1,085,
e All other expenses 157,582, 11,497. 141,572, 4,513,
o5  Total functional exgenses. Add lines 1 through24¢ | 27,545,548, 25,134,065.] 1,996,839, 414,644,
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (BY joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Gheck here Jp- D it following SOP 98-2 (ASC 968-720)
632010 11-11-18 Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 pagell
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... ..o ez L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- nondnterest-bearing ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 173,848, 2 1,898,955,
3 Pledges and grants recelvahle, net 148,179.] 3 52,259.
4 Accounts receivable, net ... 4,347,50L.] 4 3,671,405,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former off:cers, dlrectors, b el g
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partll of Schedule L ...
6 loans and other receivables from other dlsquahﬂed persons (as deﬂned under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing {:
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary i :
,tdg) employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instt). Complete Part i of SchlL .. 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net | ... 7
< 8 Inventorles forsalecruse ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 789,966. o 612,871,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other i o
basis. Cormplete Part VI of Schedule D .. 10a 9,915,546, i
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 5,426,492, 4,823,200 . 10¢ 4,489,054.
11 Investments - publicly traded securitles .. _................ccoccoe. 1,569.1 11 2,721.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 .. 12
13  [nvestments - program-related. See Part [V, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets | ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Imeﬁ 267,502.] 15 267,655,
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 16 (must oqual line 34) _ 10,561,755.] 6| 10,994,920,
17 Accounts payable and aCorued EXPENSES .. ... ..........ccocorrssvesrmsresereen 2,358,843.| 17 2,399,454,
18 GrantS PAYADIE | e et et 18
19 Deferred revenue ... ... 118,406.] 19 263,554,
20 Tax-exemptbond ADIHES _..._......cccocou.mvmsssorrororeessossomoees s ersrcisnees 2,431,917.] 20 2,314,390,
21  Escrow or custodial acoount liability. Complete Part [V of Schedule b ...
¢ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
f‘s key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
® Complete Part Il of Schedule L | .o
- 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ...
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 1,671,058.1 24 1,597,448.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income 1ax, payables to related third
partles, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
Schedule D ... 365,038.] 25 332,270.
26 _Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through 25 . 6,945,262, 26 6,907,156,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958], check here > LI and it L
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. K
£ |27 Unrestrioted NOtaSSets ..ot 3,762,490,
T |28 Temporarlly restricted NEtaSSEtS ___......oocoosrmersnernennno 455,878.] 2 325,274.
T |20 Pormanently restricted NEEASSOLS ..ot 3,250.] 2 0.
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p-L_]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 80 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ..o
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund | ...
% 132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. 32
Z 133 Total net assets o fund balances ... ...cocoeermmmeecrrosresemssiners e 3,616,493.] a3 4,087,764,
|34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ....ocoevicrciennnnins 10,561,755.] a4 10,994,920,
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) RESQURCE, INC. 41-0828779 page12
[Part X1| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ot note to any fine inthis Part XI .o [:]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) | 1 28,016,819.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), INE 28) ..ot et st ecnes 2 27,545,548.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 fram ine T | et 3 471,271,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... ..o, |8 3,616,493,
5 Net unrealized gains (1085e8) O INVESIMENtS . ... _.....ooicroreers e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments | . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (expialn in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne 33
column (B)) ... 10 4,087, 764.
| Part XIi| Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Xl ..o i ]

Yes'| No

1 Accountihg method used to prepare the Form 990: [ casn [X] acoruar [ other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year o checked “Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial staterments compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accauntant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis Consclidated basis. 1 Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financlal statements and selection of an independent accountant? | ...
It the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A1337 ... 18l X
b [f "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqmred audlt or audnts? h‘ the orgamzanon d|d not undergo the requlred audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits  ...oooveeeeinininiiec e 3| X
Form 990 (2016)

632012 11-11-16

12
11590518 131839 053-00318500 2016.03040 RESOURCE, INC. 053-2461




SCHEDULE A - n . OMB Nu. 1646-01047
Public Charity Status and Public Support 2015

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the arganization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
’ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
of the Treasury P~ Attach to Form 930 or Form 980-EZ.

- Opeénto Pubhc W

Department
Internal Revenue Serviea P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930. lnspeqtlon .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779
| Part1-| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}
1 A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170{b)(1){A)(i).
2 D A school described in section 170{b){1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a coaperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1){A){iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

o

5 DD&DD

10

11 ]

12

clty, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170{b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

A community trust described in section 170{b){ 1){A){vi). (Complete Part 1)

An agricuttural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable incoime (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIL.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint of elect a majority of the directors o trustees of the supporting
organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type lI. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [J Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d ] Type Iil non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with Its supported organization(s)

that Is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Cheokthis box f the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type If, Type Hl]

functionally integrated, or Type il nonfunctionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ..., JE OO U OO U O SRRSO PYOIOTURORS I l

f
g _Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon(s)
{i) Name of supported {ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization a"j STiE organzaton Isted | (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
d ‘bed on i 110 inyour overning document? ) K R i
{desctibed on lines 1- No support (ses instructions) | support (see instructions)

organization
g above (ses instructions}) Yes

Total

LHA For

1159051

Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 632021 09-21-16  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 page2
|. Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){AHv1)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [ll.)

Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (of fiscal year beginning in) p- {a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 17,902,973,| 18,185,275, 18,6022 468, 17,6755,827.] 18,296,270, 90,162 813,

2 Tax revenues Jevied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 17,902,973,| 18,185,275.] 18,022, 468,] 17,755,827,] 18,296,270,| 90,162,813,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)
6 Public support Sublract fine § from line 4, |5 i i ¢ 90,162,813,
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) b (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 () Total
7 Amountsfromlined ... 17,902,973.] 18,185,275, 18,6022,468,1 17,755,827, 18,296,270, 50,162, 813,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 32,318. 21,152. 8,001, 3,577. 91.! 65,139,

9@ Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

34,068, 23,391, 207,389.

assets (Explain in PartVI) ... 58,997.] 50,8 19
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | 0 v i s Tl 90,435 341,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see mstructlons) 12 | 4 2 76 7 3 37.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second th;rd fourth or f:fth tax year asa seo’non 501(c)3)

organization, check this box and STOP Here ..o e e | < L]
Section G. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ...........ooccorereerercecronnens 14 99.70 «
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 | .. ... 15 99.58 ¢

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on Iina 13 and llne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .........c.c.cceeimriinicicic e e » X1
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... N

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on !ine 13 16a, or 16b and hne 14 is 10°o or more,
and if the arganization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |, ._............;oceee | 2 ]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test ~ 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Ilne '15 is10% or
more, and if the arganization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » [:j

18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16, 172, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .........
Schedule A {Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 pages
l‘ Rar;t;:!!] |Support Schedule Tor Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [i. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - {a} 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and '
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, ot facilities furnished in
any actlvity that Is refated to the

_ organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by & governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on fines 2 and 8 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on fine 13 for the year

cAddlines 7aand7b ...

8 Public support, suhiretling 7c fiom line 6).
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 |, . ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secutities loans, rents, royalties
and income from simllar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1975

c Add lines10aand10b ... .. ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether of not the business is
regularly cardedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) weoeees
13 Total support. (Add Iines 9, 100, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. |f the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and STOP NEF@ ...........ccocipiiiiiiii iz cse e ner e
Section C. Gomputation of Public Support Percentage

_pl ]

45 Public support percentage for 2016 (ine 8, column (7) divided by line 13, column (7)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il fine 35 .o o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column(®) ..o L7 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il ine 17 .. 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests ~ 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... P
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33 1/8%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... }D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see iNStructions ....oeiece: | D

632023 09-21-16 Schedule A {(Form 930 or 830-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 9890 or 890-E7) 2016 RESOURCE, TINC.

41"0828779 Page 4

[Part V| supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box In line 12 on Part . If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B, If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(T) or (2). '

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 I "Yes, " answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(d), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? if "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. ’

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exolusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*fareign supported organization”)? if
"Yes," and If you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part Vi what conirols the organization used
to ensure that ail support to the forelgn supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If *Yas,"
answer (b) and {c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part VI, including () the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{ii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accompiished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization's contro!?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {i} its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the chatitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {ii)) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the flling organization's supported organlzatlons’é If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI, )

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, o other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 980-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or mote disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part vl

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, “ provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type IIf non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

Mo

10b

632024 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.E7) 2016 RESOURCE, INC.

41-0828779 pages

[Part V] Supporting Organizations onfine)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (¢}
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described In (a) above?
¢ A35% contralled entity of a person described in (g) or {b) above?if "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detall in Part V1.

_{Yes VNo‘

11a
11b
11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such pawers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization,

Yes | No

Section C. Type I Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s direstors or trustees during the tax year also a miajority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's suppotted organization(s)? if "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

JYes| No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax yeat, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i)} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and i) capies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directars, or irustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes | Np

Section E. Type lll Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).

a E:l The organization satlsfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below,
b [ the organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [_IThe organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test, Answer (3) and (b) below.

a Did substantlally all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if *Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supporied organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, orie or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged In? If “Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have enigaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directars, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalls in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes _No

3

632025 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 pages_
[Part V' Type ll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations -
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 (explain in Part Vi) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B) C
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® (Oupl;rle;r;ta;)/ear

Net shortterm capital gain

Recoveries of prioryear distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add fines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross Income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

S|P {WN |-+

aitibsiw (M|

o

X}

. ’ B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount . (A) Prior Yegr ® (optrligal) o

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
" instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year).
Average monthly value of secutities
Average monthly cash balances
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)
Discount claimed for blockage or other
_factors (explain in detail in Part V).,
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-Use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d
Cash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of fine 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)
Net value of non-exemptuse asseis (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035
Recaveties of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add Jine 7 to line 6)

o lo e oo

w
=

kY

o[~ (&
QR INO | A

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

smergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 i
Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a nondunctionally mtegrated Type lil supporting orgamzahon (see
instructions).

O (BN =

O A WO IN (=

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-67) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. A1-0828779 Ppage7
[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations g ntineq)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts pald to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI), See instructions
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI), See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section G, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

O |N|® O D (a

0] (i) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see Instructions) xcess Pisiribution Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section G, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 {reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V). See instructions
Excess distribqtions carryover, I_f any, to 2016:

[

_From 2013
From 2014
From 2015
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2016 distributable amount
Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3.
Distributions for 2016 from Section D,

line 7: $
a Applied to underdisttibutions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See insttuctions

6 HRemaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See Instructions .

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017, Add lines 3j

and 4c

8 Breakdown ofline 7:

o+
==t e e (OO (e

Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2016 RESQURCE, INC. 41-0828779 pages

{Part VI { Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b; Part 1il, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 8¢, 11a, 41b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
fine 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b: PartV, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additionaf information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

2012 AMOUNT: § 58,997.

2013 AMOUNT: 3 50,819.

2014 AMOUNT: § 40,114.

2015 AMOUNT: $ 34,068.

2016 AMOUNT: § 23,391.

632028 08-21-18 Schedule A (Form 930 or 890-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

PP 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 980-PF.
P> Information about Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

Department of the Treasury A i
Internal Revanue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980 .

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Name of the organization

RESOURCE, INC.

Employer identification number

41-0828779

Organization type{check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 890-EZ 501(c)( 3 } {enter number) organization
l:l 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[ 527 political organization

Form 990-PF (1 s01 (c)(8) exempt private foundation
[ 4947(g)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

L1 s01 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,

Note: Only a section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speciat Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filng Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any cne contributor. Complete Parts ] and Il. See Instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Hules

For an organization described in section 501(c){3) filing Form 880 or 990-EZ that met the 83 1/3% suppaort test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 80 or 990-E2Z), Part 11, fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on () Form 90, Part VIIL, line ih,

or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and IL.

l:! For an organization described in section 50Hc)(7), (8), or (1 0) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religlous, charftable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 1, and (I},

I:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 090 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000, If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religlous, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the Year ...............oocoeeeeeereesinn,

U

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer “No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 880; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 090, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828778
Partl Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | If additional space Is needed.
(@) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 [ UNITED WAY Person
Payroll
404 S 8TH ST $ 749,533, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part {l for
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55404 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN
2 | DEVELOPMENT " Person
Payroll
457 7TH ST SW $ 689,524. Noncash [ |
(Compilete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20410 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (® (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Person
payroll  [_|
200 CONSTITUTION AVE NW $ 1,672,880. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20210 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | RAMSEY COUNTY Person
Payroll
15 W KELLOGG BLVD $ 1,044,666, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
SAINT PAUL, MN 55102 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | DAKOTA COUNTY Person
Payroll
ONE MENDOTA RD, SUITE 1 $ 1,201,546. Noncash [_|
o (Complete Part i for
WEST ST. PAUL, MN 55118 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | STEARNS COUNTY person  [X]
Payroli D
705 COURTHOUSE SQ $ 1,333,289. Noncash [ ]
' (Complete Part Il for
SAINT CLOUD, MN 56303 noncash contributions.)

623452 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

RESQURCE, INC. 41-0828779
Part I Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total cantributions Type of contribution
7 | BENTON COUNTY Person
Payroll D
531 DEWEY ST, PO BOX 129 $ 391,361, Noncash ]
{Complete Part il for
FOLEY, MN 56329 noncash contributions.)
(@) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | HEARTH CONNECTION pPerson [ X]
Payrolt [ _|
2446 UNIVERSITY AVE W, SUITE 150 $ 1,303,903. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
SAINT PAUL, MN 55114 noncash contributions,)
(@) {b) {c) (d)
No. N Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of conttibution
STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPT OF HUMAN
9 | SERVICES Person
Payroll [}
444 LAFAYETTE RD $ 1,245,839. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
SAINT PAUL, MN 55155 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (@)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
10 | HENNEPIN COUNTY Person
Payroll [::J
300 S 6TH ST 3 5,635,280. Noncash [__] .
{Complete Part |l for
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55487 noncash contributions.)
{a) - (D) (c) (9)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll .
$ Noncash [:]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person r:] :
Payroll
$ Noncash [:]

{Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

623452 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3

‘Name of organization

Employer identification number

RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779
‘Partil. Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space s needed.
(a)

No. (c)

N L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) R
from Description of noncash property given N . Date received
Part | (See instructions)

(a)

(e

No. (6) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given Fmv gor estimate) Date received
Part| {See instructions)

()

(c)

No.
fro?-n D inti ¢ ) " . FMV (or estimate) Dat () ved
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions) ate receive

(a)

(c)
f:; Bescrintion of ®) ) ) FMV (or estimate) bat @ e
- escription of noncash property given (See instructions) ate receive
(a)
. {c)

N07 e ®) ) FMV (or estimate) (4 .
from Description of noncash property given ) Date received
Part| (See instructions)

(a)
{c)

No. . (b} ] FMV {(or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given X . Date received
Part | (See instructions)

623453 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 4

‘Name of organization

RESOURCE, INC.

Empioyer identification number

41-0828779

‘Part il Exclusively religious, charitable, B1C., contrinatons o organizaf Ons described I Sector 50 “0“7 i wi 1] attotal more than $1, or

the year from any one centributor. Complete columns (a)throug

h (&) and the following lin entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) $
Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space is needed.
{a) No. .
ggﬂ (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of haw gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g;;?l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor {o iransferee
(a) No.
gaorT' (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igraf:'Tl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
623454 10-18-16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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SCHEDULE G Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No, 16450047

990 or 990-EZ,
(Form e ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 6
P Gomplete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, | IR

toft .
ﬁf:,f,g?;:v;,u;'g:f:y P> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 ar 990-EZ) and ifs insteuctions is at www.lIrs.gov/form990.

en to.Pul
1€ .pgcﬁon

if the organization answered "“Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Poiitical Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B, Do not complete Part -C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts -A and C below. Do not complete Part B,
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only. )
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 930, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, ine 47 {Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 {election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part [I-B. Do not complete Part [1-A,
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part 1V, line 5 {Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions}) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part [Il.
Name of organization

Employer identification number

RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779
[Part I-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) ar is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part (V.
2 Political campaign activity expenditures s P 0.
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign actiVItIes ... e

[Part I-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4855 . . ... | 23 0
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 49585 || .. .. ... P 3 . 0.
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this Year? . _._....omemememsinrs. L Ives [_INo
4a Was 8 COMECHONM MACBT || . .. i ieieeesieiseeresesetassasseseees ot saboesbabasasssbss s b a1 os 34325 a0 bR e b s sers g sera s smcissis e

b If "Yes," descrbe in Part V.
fPart1-C| Complete If the organization is exempt under section 501{c}, except section 501 ©)3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ..., |
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
>

exempt function aCVIHIES || .. e s
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL f0r IS YEAr? ______...........o.c.oosescrrrrrsrscseetrsrmcrsmie Llves [ Ino
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations 1o which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the arnount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a} Narme ‘ {b) Address = - {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's  contributions received and
funds. if none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

dellvered to a separate
political organization,
If none, enter -0-,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 Ppage2
Part II-A| Compiete it the organization is exempt under seciion 501(c}(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501{h)).

A Check P I_JI if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check B~ 1:, if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:r)'ni';ial:ggn’s ®) Affx'ltlgttael(; group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

-

- 0 Q 0 O o

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots fobbying) ... ...
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct fobbying) ...
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Taand 1b} | ........coooiiirieeeteereer s
Other exempt purpose XPENdItUIES ||| . ......ccviieereere e eeec e ce e b bean b
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢ and 1d)
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) Is! The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000 ‘
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 | " $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Qver $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1)
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. f zero or less, enter-0- ...
I there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 fax forthis year? ... s [:] Yes |:' No
4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h}
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete ail of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

— - O

(orfiscgfi/i[;?ell)r eé?r?; g (a} 2013 (b) 2014 (c)2015 ' (d) 2016 {e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(g))

¢ Total lebbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, cotumn (e))

h

Grassroots lobbying expenditures:

Schedule C (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 pages
Complete I?| t%e organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

Eor each "Yes," response on lines Ta through 11 below, provide In Part 1V a detalled description (a) {b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount

1  During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legistaticn, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legistative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

B VOIUNEEOIS? oo eeeeeeoe s seos e es s s bes s X

b Paid staff or management (incluide compensation in expenses reported on lines 1 through 19)7 X

C Media BAVEIHSEIMENTS? oo eeeeees e aeeeeee e eeb s i X

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the pUBIIC? ..o eesseanes X

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying PUIPOSES? || . . .. .o..ivevemeermireescencicie e X

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? | ... X

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? ... X

i Other activities? e ee et et 61,786,

j Total. Add lines fothrough i . 61,786,
2a Did the activities In line 1 cause the orgamzation to be not descrrbed in SthIOI'l 501(0)(3)'? vvvvvvvvvvvv i s

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectzon 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? .. DRI

rtIl-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), “section 501 {c)(5), or sectlon

501(c){6).
Yes No

1 Were substantially all (80% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . ..., 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 OF 18587 ..o e

3 Did the organization agree to canry over lobbying and political carmnpalgn activity expenditures from the prior year? 3
Part !II B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501{c)(5), or section

501{c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ili-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and sitilar amounts from members ... 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not mclude amounts of polmcal
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
B CUITENE YA oo s e te e et s etastessasa e e ae s eat e st sae st £ s eeterarar s oh b meehp 2 b e s e s 210 e e man e s e s b ebbe st e bbbt s
b Carryovar fromIaST YEAT i asr e e s e st ar e e bbb eas e s s e v v s e e
© TOMAL oo eee s e vieeesaebsserese e s ssesa e e A2 ea bR b e e
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e){1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e)dues ...
4  |fnotices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? | ...
Taxable amount of lobbying and polmcal expendltures (see instructlons) eeerenessnnrnntesanesnsinstistiissnssrnnceissiate | O,
]Part V-] Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part |-G, line 5; Part {I-A (affiliated group list); Part |I-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part [-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

A RETAINER WAS PAID A THIRD PARTY TO LOBBY ON THE BEHALF OF RESOURCE,

TNC. WITH RESPECT TO LEGISLATION THAT IMPACTS FUNDING FOR PROGRAMS THAT

IMPACT THOSE SERVED BY THE ORGANIZATION.

Schedule C (Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2016
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9 - OME No. 1548-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ¥y
(Form 990) B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 16

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Departrnent of tha Treasury } Attach to Form 990. :Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930. . Inspection.. i
Name of the aorganization Employer identification number
RESQURCE, INC. 41-0828779

} Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6,

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year | . ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ...
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ...
Aggregate value at end of year .. ..o
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive 1egal GONIIOI? | e eeeeeeeee s e ereerereneeeaes I:l Yes [:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... o D Yes ] No
[Part I | Conservation Easements. Complete If the orgamzatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV Ime 7
1 Purpose(s) of consetvation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat [_1 preservation of a certified historic structure

OB WON -

|_—_] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form ofa conservatron easement on the last

day of the tax year. "1 Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total nUMDer of CONSBIVALION BASEIMENES |, ... ... .ocessresseeesesssessmssersossssscsesssereemsmessrsnsssssansnssssannss |28
b Total acreage restricted by conservation QASEMEMS e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included N (8) ...............occoviiricn. | L2€
d Number of conservation easerments included In (c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a hrstonc structure
listed in the National Register ... 2d
8 Number of conservation easements modmed transferred released extmgurshed or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p-
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violatlons, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... E] Yes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of vrola’ﬂons, and enforclng conservation easements during the year

>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» 3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}4XB)()

and $6GHON T7OMMABID? ... ettt Cves [lmo

9 In Part XIlII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that desctibes the organization’s accounting for

conservatton easements.
| Part 1l .| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Compilete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part 1V, line 8.
fa If the arganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in lts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histarical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, of research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), fo report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i} Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VI EINe 1 ..o | R
(i) Assets included in Form 890, PartX ... .. e—— i 8

2  if the organization recelved or held works of art, histoncal treasures or other srm;lar assets for frnancial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under S8FAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... e zsise B D

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fnrm 990, Schedufe D (Form 990) 2016
632061 08-29-16
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 RESOURCE, INC,. 41-0828779 page?2
[Part T Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinueo)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

a || Public exhibition d [_Jroanor exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [l other
c Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIIL.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .......oooovviviiiizis L] Yes L Ino
| Part IV.| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions ot other asseis not included
on Form 990, PartX? . RO SU H | No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount

BeGINMING DAIANCE | ......ocooveoivss ettt et et s s bbb bbb ie
Additions during the year | _ .
Distributions during the Year ..ot e et e le
ENGING BAIANCE ______.____ 111 oo oo eooseees oo eeeste s st 1
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . [X] Yes [ INo
b 1 "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XII]. Check here if the explanation has been provideden Part XIl ..oz,
{Part V- -| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
3,250, 3,250, 3,250, 3,250,

- 0 0 0

1a Beginning of yearbalance .. ... .. 3,250.
b Contributions ...

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships .. ...,

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ..., 3,250,

Administrative expenses ..
g End of year balance

[+]

a

Q@

-

3,250, 3,250, 3,250, 3,250,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasiendowment P .00 %
b Permanent endowmentp _100.00 o,
¢ Temporarlly restricted endowment P> .00 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(1) UNPOILET OFGANEZALONS ...\ ...\ oo ooooooeoooeoee oo oeeoeeeeee oo sseossooes e bt 3afi) X
(i) related organizations _...,.......co.cooomernrnnnn. 3alii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . ......cccooovvvereicriernrrecrrririresisrec.. L 90
4 Desaribe in Part Xl the Intended usss of the organization's endowment funds,
[Part-VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d} Book value
basis (investrment) basis {other) depreciation
18 L8N | 687,700, e 687,700.
b BUlldingS . .......coooiiivieeree e 7,029,783, 3,717,707. 3,312,076,
¢ Leasehold IMprovements ............c....cec 426,609, 401,947, 24,662.
d EQUIPMENt | o 1,394,617, 992,905. 401,712,
@ Other ...........coccoo .. 376,837, 313,933, 62,904,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Colurnn {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) ... oo B 4,489,054,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 page3
[ Part VIl | Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives ettt b st sa i aee
{2) Closely-held equity interests ...
(8) Other

A

B)

©)

D)

(E)

@)

@

(H)
Total, (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.) B>
[PartVIllf Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢, See Form 290, Part X, line 13,
{a} Description of Investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

()]
(2
(3)
[G3]
(5)
()
0]
(8}
{9)
Total, (Gol. (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) tine 13.) B>
| Part IX. | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d, See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value
(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7}
{8)
9)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BN 15) ..o iaisiniasis -

] Pait X-| Other Liabilities.
Complete If the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X Iine 25

1. (a) Description of llabiiity (b) Book value .
(1) Federal income taxes
) CAPITAL LEASES 1,475.
3) REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 93,479.}:
@ ASSET RETTIREMENT OBLIGATION 120,855,
5 LEADERSHIP BONUS ACCRUAL 116,461.
(6)
@
()]
@

Total, (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... ........ > 332,270.4

2. Liabifity for uncertain tax positions. tn Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fmanclal statements that repor‘ts the
organization’s Hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740), Check here if the text of the fooinote has been provided in Part XIII -
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 paged

TReconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .. 1 28,136,921,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: iy

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b 102,477,

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants ... ... 2c :

d Other (Describe in Part Xil1.) 2d 39,515.)¢ bl

e Addlines 2athrough2d . 2e 141,992,
3 SUDIACt NG 26 TOMINE T oo eeeeeee e ces s ess s ea bbb s s s st 3 | 27,994,929,
4 Amounts inciuded on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1: B

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vi, tine 7b ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XHLY ..o |30 IR

¢ Addinesdaand4b . ... T I - 21,890.

Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (T his must equal Form 990 Part], e 12 } 5 | 28,016,819,

] Part X1t | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With. Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial STALEMENS | . __............coccewueecrsmmersssmerssssaners s 27,664,450,
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: '
Donated services and Use OF faGIIES . .5 .......cccoomororocriesersreerssemeneresesssess 102,477
Prior year adUSIMENIS | . ..o riseessn e et s
OHNEIIOSSES | .o eseesee s v eesee e e r bbb e s s bt
Other (Describe in Part Xill.)

Add fines 2athrough 2d .. ooooooosveeeerceseesec 140,792.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 .. 3 27,523,658,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX Ime 25 but not on hne 1 b

(DO.OD‘NN

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlL, line 7b ... 4a

b Other (Deseribe in Part XILY .o O A 21,890.[H

c Addlnesdaanddb ... SO OO . - 21,890.
Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (Thlsmust equaIForm 990, Part, lne 18) eeeoeoeeeeereressrerneneneeee | B | 21, DA&D, 548

[Part XIH| Supplemental information.
Provide the desctiptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part IH, fines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
fines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART IV, LINE 2B:

THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINED CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS FOR CLIENTS.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WERE MATNTAINED TO SUPPORT GENERAL PROGRAM OPERATIONS.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS CLASSIFIED AS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND, ACCORDINGLY, IS NOT SUBJECT TO

FEDERAL INCOME TAXES. AS SUCH, IT IS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME

TAXES ON NET UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. THE ORGANIZATION CURRENTLY HAS NO

UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.
662054 08-29-16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779 pages
{Part X1lI] Supplemental Information (continued)

THE ORGANIZATION FOLLOWS THE ACCQOUNTING STANDARDS FOR CONTINGENCIES TN

EVALUATING UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AND FILES AS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION.

SHOULD THAT STATUS BE CHALLENGED IN THE FUTURE, ALL YEARS SINCE INCEPTION

COULD BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS).

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

REVENUE REPORTED BY SUBSIDIARY 39,515.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INTERCOMPANY ELIMINATIONS ‘ 21,890.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

EXPENSES REPORTED BY SUBSIDIARY 38,315.

. PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INTERCOMPANY ELIMINATIONS 21,880.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMS No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treastury P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. : i
Name of the organization Employer |dent|ficat|on number
RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779

[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation

YeslNo

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part Vi, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 1ll to provide any refevant information regarding these items.

[ First-class or charter travel ] Housing allowance or residence for personat use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence

(] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments I:] Health or social club dues or Initiation fees

1 Discretionary spending account [ Personal services {such as, mald, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line Ja are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
" relmbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to explain s
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the fling organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1t

Compensation commiitee Written employment contract
independent compensation consuftant Compensation survey or study
1 Form 980 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

" 4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, fine 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? | e
b Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental honqualified retirement plan®?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangernent?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part fll.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the reventues of.
8 TNE OFGANIZENONT |, ..o eeeet et eieteesae s ssessessShsseeas et oa s as et a4 AR e ARt S oo a8 bR Tt e
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1L
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
8 THE OFGANIZATIONT | o eieeiresesassesssesseseessrss s eomn s ens s em s st eee s ch e asbs e sosans e ee e ee b hA b A bR s et
b Any related organization? ... ttteetisisbesesieerereter et seeentase st re v hr et e TP AL SRS Rt Pre SRR e RO T ST PSR s b
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe In Part 11l
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe INPart Il ... e
8 Waere any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described In Regulations section 53,4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe In Part lit
9 [f "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)7 ........ooooveiocs i | O
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2016
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2016

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. — e
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. i Open toPublic
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form $90 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atwww.lrs.gov/form990. | 7 Inspection:
Name of the organization Employer identification number
RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C

RESOURCE SERVES MORE THAN 18,000 PEOPLE EACH YEAR WHO STRUGGLE WITH

ADDICTIONS TO DRUG AND/OR ALCOHOL, MENTAL ILLNESS, UNEMPLOYMENT,

UNDEREMPLOYMENT, AND POVERTY. ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN THE PAST YEAR INCLUDE

HELPING NEARLY 5,000 PEOPLE WITH SIGNIFICANT BARRIERS TO EMPLOYMENT

FIND JOBS. OUR PROGRAMS ALSO ASSISTED MORE THAN 2,300 WOMEN AND MEN

AND THEIR FAMILIES MOVE INTO EMPLOYMENT AND OFF OF PUBLIC ASSISTANCE.

THANKS TO OUR CAREER EDUCATION, ALMOST 400 PEOPLE EARNED INDUSTRY

RECOGNTZED CREDENTIALS THAT WILL JUMPSTART THEIR CAREERS AND HELP THEM

EARN A LIVING WAGE. IN ADDITION, MORE THAN 6,000 PEOPLE BEGAN THE PATH

TO RECOVERY AND WELLNESS THROUGH OUR CHEMICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH

SERVICES. INDIVIDUALS IN RESOURCE TREATMENT PROGRAMS EXPERIENCE A 65%

COMPLETION RATE COMPARED TO THE NATIONAL RATE OF 40%.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS AN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTING OF THE OFFICERS OF

‘ THE>BOARD AS ELECTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE HAS

ONLY THE POWERS AS DELEGATED AND SET FORTH BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ANY

ACTION TAKEN SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE BOARD AT THE NEXT BOARD MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4:

THE ORGANIZATION CHANGED THEIR NAME TO AVIVO.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE PRESIDENT/CEQ AND THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WILL PERFORM A DETAILED
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
632211 0B-26-16
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) (2016) F‘age 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779

DRAFT REVIEW OF THE FORM 990 PRIOR TO FILING. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL REVIEW A DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 AND APPROVE IT PRIOR

TO FILING. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL RECEIVE A COPY OF THE FORM 990 AND A

REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALI, RESOURCE BOARD MEMBERS AND ALL RESOURCE EMPLOYEES ARE COVERED BY THE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. ANNUALLY BOTH BOARD MEMBERS AND EMPLOYEES ARE

REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY; IN ORDER TO DECLARE

ANY, THUS FAR, UNDECLARED CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF

ITNTEREST. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON AND THE PRESIDENT/CEO REVIEW BOARD MEMBER

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM

TNCLUDES INSTRUCTIONS TO THE BOARD MEMBER REGARDING THE MANNER IN WHICH THE

BOARD MEMBER MUST HANDLE SITUATIONS THAT COULD OR DO PRESENT A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST, SHOULD THESE SITUATIONS ARISE. THE BOARD CHATRPERSON AND THE

PRESIDENT/CEO ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ONGOING MONITORING OF BOARD MEMBER

ACTIONS THAT ARE POTENTIAL OR ACTUAL CONFLICTS.

THE EMPLOYEE'S SUPERVISOR AND THE PRESIDENT/CEO REVIEW EMPLOYEE CONFLICT OF

INTEREST DISCLOSURES. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM INCLUDES

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE EMPLOYEE REGARDING THE MANNER IN WHICH THE EMPLOYEE

MUST HANDLE SITUATIONS THAT COULD OR DO PRESENT A CONFLICT OF TNTEREST,

SHOULD THESE SITUATIONS ARISE. EMPLOYEE'S SUPERVISORS ARE RESPONSTBLE FOR

ONGOING MONITORING OF EMPLOYEE ACTIONS THAT ARE POTENTIAL OR ACTUAL

CONFLICTS. EXAMPLES OF RESTRICTIONS INCLUDE:

1. REQUIRING A BOARD MEMBER EMPLOYED BY ANOTHER ORGANIZATION THAT COULD

COMPETE FOR SIMILAR CONTRACTS NOT TO OBTAIN UNAUTHORIZED INFORMATION, OR IF
632212 08-25-16 Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ} (2016)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779

SHE/HE IS IN POSSESSION OF INFORMATION IN THE COURSE OF PERFORMING HER/HIS

BOARD DUTIES THAT IMPROVES THE COMPETITIVENESS OF HER/HIS EMPLOYER SHE/HE

MAY NOT USE THIS INFORMATION TO HER/HIS ADVANTAGE.

2. REQUIRING AN EMPLOYEE WHO VOLUNTEERS AT ANOTHER NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

STMILAR TO RESOURCE NOT TO USE RESOURCE CURRICULA OR APPROACHES AS A

VOLUNTEER INSTRUCTOR.

IF A POTENTTIAT, CONFLICT ARISES DURING THE YEAR, THE DIVISION VICE PRESIDENT

AND THE PRESIDENT/CEO, OR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER A

CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS AND WHETHER THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION MAY BE

APPROVED. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST TRANSACTION MAY NOT BE APPROVED UNLESS

SUCH PERSON(S) OR BODY DETERMINES, IN THE EXERCISE OF GOOD FAITH JUDGMENT,

THAT THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION IS FAIR AND REASONABLE AND, IF UNDERTAKEN,

DOES NOT UNDERMINE OR CONFLICT WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S MISSION. IN EVERY

CASE, THE INDIVIDUAL INVOLVED IN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST WILL BE EXCLUDED

FROM THE DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION. DISCLOSURES

AND PROCEEDINGS RELATED TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE DOCUMENTED IN THE

MEETING MINUTES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ANNUALLY, THE BOARD EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE COMPENSATION OF THE

PRESIDENT/CEO. THE HUMAN RESOURCE DIRECTOR PROVIDES THE BOARD EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE WITH NONPROFIT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMPENSATION STUDIES. THESE

STUDIES INCLUDE THE ANNUAL MINNEAPOLIS STAR TRIBUNE COMPENSATION REPORT FOR

SOCIAL SERVICE EXECUTIVES AND THE MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF NONPROFIT SALARY

SURVEY, WITH COMPENSATION INFORMATION PRESENTED ACCORDING TO THE BUDGET

LEVEL OF THE ORGANIZATION. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE DETERMINES THE
632212 08-25-16 Scheduie O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2016)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E7) {2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

RESOURCE, INC. 41-0828779

COMPENSATION FOR THE PRESIDENT/CEO AND DOCUMENTS DELIBERATIONS IN MEETING

MINUTES. IN 2016 A SKILLS BASED VOLUNTEER COMPLETED A COMPREHENSTIVE MARKET

SURVEY THAT INCLUDED UPDATED COMPENSATION INFORMATION FOR ALL POSITIONS TN

THE ORGANIZATION INCLUDING THE EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP STAFF AND THE

PRESIDENT/CEO.

THE COMPENSATION OF OTHER OFFICERS IS REVIEWED IN THREE WAYS. SALARY LEVELS

ARE ESTABLISHED BASED ON A REVIEW OF THE MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF NONPROFITS

ANNUAL MINNESOTA NONPROFIT SALARY AND BENEFITS SURVEY. ALSO, ALL SALARY

LEVELS ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE HUMAN RESOURCE DIRECTOR, ALONG WITH THE

AGENCY'S POSITION CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. PROPOSED ADJUSTMENTS TO THE SALARY

SCHEDULE ARE PRESENTED ANNUALLY TO THE BOARD EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR REVIEW

AND APPROVAL. INDIVIDUAL COMPENSATION REVIEWS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

KEY EMPLOYEE'S SUPERVISOR, UTILIZING THE CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM SALARY

SCHEDULE AND ADJUSTING SALARTES FOR MERIT INCREASES BASED ON PERFORMANCE AS

THE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS ARE CONDUCTED. A SKILLS BASED VOLUNTEER

COMPLETED A COMPREHENSIVE MARKET SURVEY AND SALARY SCHEDULE FOR ALL LEVELS

OF THE ORGANIZATION IN 2016.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE

~PUBLIC. THE ORGANIZATION DOES MAKE ITS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE AND UPON

REQUEST.

632212 08-26-16 Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 RESOURCE, INC, 41-0828779 pages
[ Part VIl.| Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

632165 09-06-16 Schedule R (Form 890) 2016
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
MINNESOTA ANNUAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

Ms. Kelly Matter
RESOURCE, Inc.

1900 Chicago Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55404

Prepared by

CliftonLarsonaAllen LLP

220 South Sixth Street, Suite 300
Minneapolis, MN 55402

612-376-4500

Amount due

or refund Balance due of $25.00
Make check State of Minnesota
payable to

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Office of the Attorney General
Suite 1200, Bremer Tower

445 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

Return must be
mailed on
or before

July 17, 2017

Special
Instructions

The report should be signed and dated by two officers. Please
enclose a check in the amount of $25 payable to "State of

Minnesota" with filing.

600941
04-01-18




Mail To: STATE OF MINNESOTA
Minnesota Attorney General's Office

Charities Division CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200 ANNU AL REPORT FORM

St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

Website Address:
www,ag.state.mn.us/charity

(Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

SECTION A: Organization Information

Legal Name of Organization RESQURCE, INC.

FederalEmN:  41-0828779 Fiscal Year-End: __ 12/31/2016
mm/dd/yyyy
Did the organization's fiscal year-end change? [:I Yes [X] No
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
KELLY MATTER KELLY MATTER
Contact Person Contact Person
1900 CHICAGQO AVENUE SOUTH 1900 CHICAGO AVENUE SOUTH
Street Address Strest Address
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55404 MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55404
City, State, and ZIP Code City, State, and ZIP Code '
61.2-752-8000 612-752-8000
Phaone Number Phone Number
KMATTERGRESOURCE~-MN.ORG KMATTERGRESOURCE~MN.ORG
Email Address Ernail Address
1. Organization's website: WWW . RESQURCE-MN.ORG
2, List all of the organization's alternate and former names (attach list if more space js needed).
[:] Alternate D Former
[} Alternate Former
3. List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).
RESOURCE, INC.
4, |s the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? Yes I:j No
5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: v $ 12,240,578,
6. Has the organization’s tax-exempt status with the [RS changed?
Yes No  If yes, attach explanation.
7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?
[ Tves No  If yes, attach explanation.
685471 020617
2
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
{Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributians by any court or government agency?
Yes No  [f yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professionat fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? [ Yes No
If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

10. Is the organization a food shelf? I Yes No
If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? D Yes, audit attached D No
Note: An organlzation that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

11. Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation* of more than $100,000? Yes |_1No ‘
If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

Name and title Compensation* QOther compensation
KELLY MATTER
PRESIDENT AND CEO 223,700. 8,762.
SCOTT BORDO
CHIEF FINANCTAIL OFFICER (ENDED) 115,361. 5,102.
KIM FELLER
VP CAREER EDUCATION (ENDED) 107,732. 4,439.

*Compensation Is defined as the total amount reported an Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISG (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual, See Minn, Stat. § 309.53, subd.

3()) and Minn, Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.

686472 02-06-17
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM

{Continued}

SECTION B: Financial Information
This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 890-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an IRS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME .
1. Contributions Received $ 1,306,191.
2. Government Grants $ 16,990,079.
3. Program Service Revenue $ 9,725,485,
4,  Other Revenue $ -4,936.
5. TOTAL INCOME $ 28,016,819.
EXPENSES N -
6. Program Expenses % 25,134 ,065.
7. Management & General Expenses $ 1,996,839,
8, Fund-raising Expenses $ 414,644,
9. TOTAL EXPENSES $ 27,545,548.
10. EXCESS or DEFICIT $ 471,271,
(Line 5 minus Line 9}
ASSETS
11. Cash $ 1,898,955,
12. Land, Buildings & Equipment $ 4,489,054.
18. Other Assets $ 4,606,911,
14. TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,994,920.
LIABILITIES
15, Accounts Payable $ 2,399,494,
16, Grants Payable $
17. Other Liabilities $ 4,507,662.
18. TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 6,907,156,
FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH $ 4,087,764.
(Line*14 minus Line 18)
685473 02-06-17
4
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
{Continued})

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

This expense staterment must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and
Columns B, G, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-FZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 890-PF,

| (©) D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments Fl T e G
ard organizations in the U.S.
2, Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S.
3. Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
4. Benefits paid to or for members
5, Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employses
6. Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7. Other salaries and wages
8. Pension plan contributions (include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9. Other employee benefits
10. Payroll taxes
11. Fees for services {non-employees).
a. Management
b. Legal
¢. Accounting
d. Lobbying
e. Professional fundraising services
f. Investment management fees
g. Other
12, Advertising and promotion
13. Dffice expenses
14. Information technology
15. Rovyalties
16. QOccupancy
17. Travel
18. Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officlals
49. Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20, Interest
21. Payments to affifiates
22. Depreclation, depletion, and amortization
23. Insurance
24, Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above, Expenses labeled miscellanecus may
not excead 5% of total expenses (Line 25).
a.
b.
c.
d.
o5,  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24d
26, Joint costs. Check here » L if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organi-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campalgn and
fundraising solicitation

685474 02-08-17
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
must be signed by two afficers of the organization. See Minn. Stat, § 309.52, subd. 3.

We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituied officers of this organization, being the

(Title) and {Title) respectively, and

that we execute this decument on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resclution of the

(Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the

day of ,20___, approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the

(Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

1o assume, responsibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue to supetvise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, cotrect and complete to the best pf our knowledge,

Name (Print) Name (Print)
Signature Signature
Title Title

Date Date

685475 02-06-17
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RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
CLAconnect.com

CliftonLarsonAllen

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
RESOURCE, Inc. and Subsidiary
Minneapolis, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of RESOURCE, Inc. and
Subsidiary (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position
as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes
in net assets, functional expense, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A member of
@Nexaa )

International




Board of Directors
RESQURCE, Inc. and Subsidiary

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial posmon of RESOURCE, Inc. and Subsidiary as of
December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America.

Report on Consolidating Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the 2016 consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The 2016 consolidating statement of financial position and consolidating
statement of activities are presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial
statements rather than to present the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the
individual companies, and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the consolidating information is fairly stated in all materlal respects in relation
to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Wﬁwﬁ%& LLZ

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 7, 2017
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RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable (Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
of $310,701 in 2016 and $761,760 in 2015)
Pledges Receivable (Less Allowange for Doubtful Accounts
of $-0- in 2016 and 2015)
Prepaid Expenses
Investments
Total Current Assets

OTHER ASSETS
Real Estate Assessments
Charitable Remainder Unitrust
Unemployment Trust
Pledges Receivable Noncurrent
Property and Equipment, Net
Total Other Assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expense
Notes Payable - Current
Capital Leases Payable - Current
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes Payable - Long-Term
Capital Leases Payable - Long-Term
Asset Retirement Obligation
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(3)

2016 2015

$ 1,899,435 $ 174210
3,671,405 4,347,501
40,709 102,919
590,521 735,467
2,721 1,607
6,204,791 5,361,704
22,350 64,499
241,531 224,006
267,655 267,502
11,550 46,505
4,489,054 4,823,200
5,032,140 5,425,712

$ 11,236,931 $ 10,787,416
$ 380229 § 412,355
2,137,232 1,931,338
90,484 196,097

- 21,169

93,479 202,611
263,523 118,406
2,964,947 2,882,876
3,821,354 3,905,978

- 26,158

120,855 115,100
3,942,209 4,047,236
6,907,156 6,930,112
3,762,970 3,174,170
566,805 679,884

- 3,250

4,329,775 3,857,304

$ 11,236,931 $ 10,787,416
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RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investments
Costs on Real Estate Assessments
Change in Value of Charitable Remainder Unitrust
Change in Value of Unemployment Trust
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Depreciation
Environmental Remediation Liabilities
Uncoliectible Accounts
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivabie
Prepaid Expense
increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Funds Held for Others
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Purchase of Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by |nvesting Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Payments on Capital Leases Payable
Debt Issuance
Principal Payments on Notes Payable
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest

In-Kind Contributions of Services

Capital Lease Property and Equipment Purchase (Written Off)

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

M

2016 2015
$ . 472471 $  (817,238)
(1,114) (10,692)
42,149 4,031
(17,525) 2,103
(153) 214,219
28,418 -
518,988 526,265
5,755 5,481
159,915 950,702
516,181 (741,730)
97,165 (26,372)
144,946 (367,369)
(32,126) (433,180)
205,894 227,303
(109,132) 79,103
145,117 (33,745)
- (1,398)
2,176,949 (@22,517)
(240,597) (306,157)
- (384,109)
- 868,980
(240,597) 178,714
(19,990) (38,194)
- 289,000
(191,137) (181,526)
(211,127) 69,280
1,725,225 (174,523)
174,210 348,733
$ 1,899,435 $ 174,210
$ 186,113 192,242
$ 102,477 222,835
$  (27,337) % 40,307




NOTE 1

RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organizational Purpose

RESOURCE, Inc. (the Organization) is a nonprofit organization whose mission is to
increase well-being through recovery, employment and career advancement. Annually, the
Organization serves nearly 20,000 individuals and families through:

Career Education — Provides career training programs and job placement services for
people with disabilities and other barriers to employment.

Employment Services — Provides employment services, education and family- support
services to low-income adults, youth, and families to ensure economic success,
academic achievement, and family stability.

Chemical and Mental Health — Supports low-income men, women and families in
recovery through integrated, trauma-informed care-access, treatment, recovery support
and care coordination-to help them achieve wellness and life-long recovery.

The Organization merged with Help Enable Alcoholics/Addicts Receive Treatment, Inc.
(HEART, Inc.), whose focus is to support people with chemical dependency struggling with
financial hardships. This Organization is considered part of the RESOURCE Chemical and
Mental Health.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of RESOURCE,
Inc. and HEART, Inc. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated.

Financial Statement Presentation

Net assets and revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on donor imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified
and reported as follows:

Unrestricted — Resources over which the board of directors has discretionary control.
Designated amounts represent amounts which the board has set aside for a particular
purpose,

Temporarily Restricted — Those resources subject to donor imposed restrictions which
will be satisfied by actions of the Organization or passage of time.

Permanently Restricted — This classification includes net assets that have been
restricted by donors that stipulate the resources be maintained permanently by the
Organization.

@)




NOTE 1

. RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly fiquid
debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash

equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. The Organization provides an
allowance for bad debts using the allowance method, which is based on management
judgment considering historical information. Accounts past due are individually analyzed for
collectability. An allowance is provided for accounts when a significant pattern of
uncollectibility has occurred. When all collection efforts have been exhausted, the accounts
are written off against the related allowance. ‘

Promises-to-Give (Pledges Receivable)

Unconditional promises-to-give are recognized in the period the promises are made.
Conditional promises-to-give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met, that is, when the conditional promise becomes unconditional. Pledges
receivable at December 31, 2016 are expected to be received through 2020,

Investments
Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices and consist of
contributions received of shares of stock.

Property and Equipment

All major expenditures for property and equipment that are over $5,000 are capitalized at
cost. Contributed items are recorded at fair market value at date of donation. Depreciation
is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives.

Charitable Remainder Unitrust

HEART, Inc. is party to a Trust Agreement for which they are the remainder beneficiary
upon the death of the lead beneficiary. The interest in the charitable remainder unitrust is
carried at fair value based on the life expectancy of lead beneficiary and the fair value of
the trust assets.

Unemployment Trust
The Organization has an unemployment trust agreement for which they make contributions

. to cover future claims from former employees.

©)




NOTE 1

RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Organization owns huildings that contain asbestos floor tiles. At this time, the
Organization has no plans to renovate or demolish these buildings. In accordance with
standards relating to Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement QObligations, the
Organization accrued a liability for the fair value of future costs to remediate environmental
hazards related to certain property. The Organization uses a future value rate assumption
of 5% and discounted the estimate to present value using a risk-free rate of return of 3%.
The potential environmental remediation liability is reported on the consolidated statements
of financial position as an asset retirement obligation in the amount of $120,855 and
$115,100 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Government Contracts

Government grants and contract funds are recorded as revenue when earned. Revenue is
earned when eligible expenditures, as defined in each contract, are made. Funds received
but not yet earned are shown as Deferred Revenue. Expenditures under government
contracts are subject to review by the granting authority. To the extent, if any, that such a
review reduces expenditures allowable under these contracts, the Organization will record
such disallowance at the time the final assessment is made.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded as support in the period received. If donor-imposed restrictions
accompany the contribution, the amount is recorded as temporarily or permanently
restricted until the donor-imposed restrictions expire or are fulfilled. Temporarily restricted
het assets are reclassified to unrestricted in the period donor-imposed restrictions expire or
are fulfilled and are reported in the consolidated statements of activities and changes in net
assets under the support and revenue category - Net Assets Released from Restrictions.

In-Kind Contributions

Contribution of donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically
need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their fair values in the
period receive. The contributions presented on the accompanying consolidated statements
of activities and changes in net assets include contributed materials and services valued at
$102,477 and $222,835 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Functional Allocation of Expense

Salaries and related expenses are allocated based on time spent and program
assignments. Expenses, other than salaries and related expenses, which are not directly
identifiable by program or supporting services, are allocated based on time and occupancy
percentages.

(10}




NOTE 1

RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Risks and Uncertainties

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and
expenses.

Federal Income Taxes

The Organization is classified as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, is not subject to federal income taxes. As such, it
is subject to federal and state income taxes on net unrelated business income.

The Organization follows the accounting standards for contingencies in evaluating
uncertain tax positions and files as a tax-exempt organization. Should that status be
challenged in the future, all years since inception could be subject to review by the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS).

Fajr Value Measurements

The Organization has categorized its financial instruments, based on the priority of the
inputs to the valuation technique, into a three-level fair value hierarchy. The fair value
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs
used to measure the financial instruments fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the
categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement of the instrument.

Financial assets and liabilities recorded on the consolidated statements of financial position
are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1 — Financial assets and liabilities are valued using inputs that are unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets accessible at the measurement date of identical financial
assets and liabilities. The inputs include those fraded on an active exchange, such as
the New York Stock Exchange, as well as U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government and
agency mortgage-backed securities that are traded by dealers or brokers in active over
the-counter markets. -

Level 2 — Financial assets and liabilities are valued using inputs quoted prices for similar
assets, or inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly for substantially the full
term through corroboration with observable market data. Level 2 includes private
collateralized mortgage obligations, municipal bonds, and corporate debt securities.

Level 3 — Financial assets and liabilities are valued using pricing inputs which are
unobservable for the asset, inputs that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions
about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset. Levei 3
includes private equity, venture capital, hedge funds and real estate.

(1)




NOTE 1

NOTE 2

RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Vajue Measurements (Continued)

The organization has one level 3 investment in their interest in the Charitable Remainder
Unitrust that was valued at $241,531 and $224,006 at December 31, 2016 and 2015,

. respectively. There are no contributions to the unitrust and the value has changed based

on the fair value calculation.

The following table provides a summary of changes in fair value of the Level 3 financial
asset, the Charitable Remainder Unitrust for the years ended December 31, 2016 and

2015:
2016 . 2015

Balance - Beginning of Year $ 224,006 $ 226,109
Change in Fair Value of Trust 17,525 (2,103)
Balance ~End of Year . $ 241,531 $ 224,006

Reclassifications

Certain amounts appearing in the 2015 consolidated financial statements have been
reclassified to conform to the 2016 presentation. The reclassifications have no effect on
previously reported amounts of total net assets or change in total net assets.

Subsequent Events :

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Organization has evaluated
events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through April 7, 2017, the
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. As documented
within Note 4, the organization completed the refinancing of their debt which is described

therein.

CONCENTRATIONS

Significant Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Organization provides services primarily within the Twin Cities and surrounding
communities. The amounts due for services provided are from individuals, substantially all
of which are local residents or their third-party payors. In addition, accounts and pledges
receivable are primarily from local residents, governments or institutions.

Concentrations of Credit Risk Arising from Cash Deposits in Excess of Insured
Limits

At various times during 2016 and 2015, the Organization held funds at a local financial
institution in excess of federally insured limits.

(12)




NOTE 3

NOTE 4

RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The Organization owns the following as of December 31:

2016 2015

Land $ 687,700 $ 680,400
Buildings and Leasehold Improvements 7,456,392 7,578,118
Equipment and Furniture 1,731,799 2,363,733
Construction in Progress 39,655 14,100

Total 9,915,546 10,638,351
Less: Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (5,426,492) (5,813,151)

Property and Equipment, Net $ 4,489,054 $ 4,823,200

Depreciation expense was $518,988 and $526,265 for the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015, respectively.

NOTES PAYABLE

‘Subsequent to year ended December 31, 2016, the Organization anticipates consolidating
- their three notes outstanding with Bremer Bank and financed one a note for $3,900,000.

The Organization has a letter of commitment from a financial institution for the expected
refinancing. The 2017 tax exempt revenue bond is expected to be issued by the City of
Landfall, secured by certain land, buildings and improvements payable to Bremer Bank.
The first payment will be due June 1, 2017. Consistent with the refinancing agreement, the
first four monthly payments will be interest only. Beginning October 1, 2017 principal and
interest will be due monthly in an amount so that the principal is paid in full by May 1, 2034.
The initial seven year fixed rate will be set by taking the seven year LIBOR Swap rate plus
2.35% multiplied by 68%.

Notes payable consists of the following at December 31:

Description 2016 2015

2010 tax exempt revenue bond issued by Minneapolis

Community Development Agency, monthly amounts

including interest of 4.55%. Last payment and all

remaining principal and interest due in 2020. $ 2,314,390 $ 2,431,917

2011 note payable at rate of 4.22% fixed for five-year
period with monthly payments. The unpaid principal and
interest shall be due and payabie July 31, 2017, 1,332,707 1,391,551

2015 mortgage issued with a fixed interest rate of 3.9%,
monthly amounts with one final payment ofr all remaining

principal and interest in 2017. 264,741 279,507
Total 3,911,838 4,102,975
Less: Portion Due Within One Year (90,484) (196,997)

Long-Term Portion $ 3,821,354 $ 3,905,978

(13)




RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE4 NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED)
Each note is secured by certain land, buildings and improvements.

Future principal payment amounts include payment due for debt outstanding at December
31, 2016, and amounts due under the expected refinancing. Principal payments required
are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2017 $ 90,484
2018 183,924
2019 189,802
2020 195,868
2021 208,588
Thereafter 3,043,172
Total $ 3,911,838

Effective August 15, 2016, the Organization also entered into a promissory note agreement.
Available borrowings under the line of credit are $1,000,000. Interest is payable monthly at
3% above the bank’s index rate (3.5% at December 31, 2016). The note expires on July 31,
2017. At December 31, 2016, there was $-0- of borrowings.

NOTE 5 LEASED FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Rental commitments under noncancelable leases for building and equipment in effect at
December 31, 2016 total $2,982,836. The future annual rental commitments are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Building Equipment Total
2017 $ 1,010,488 $ 55,978 $ 1,066,466
2018 874,631 29,211 903,842
2019 317,201 17,375 334,576
2020 225,406 1,758 227,164
2021 147,297 - 147,297
Thereafter 303,491 - 303,491
Total $ 2,878,514 $ 104,322 $ 2,082,836

The rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $1,743,463 and
$1,922,528, respectively.

(14)




RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE6 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of amounts for the following programs at

December 31:
20186 2015

Employment Services } $ 65,252 $ 17,500
Career Education 75,010 219,703
Chemical and Mental Health 50,000 72,500
General Fundraising 135,013 146,175
Charitable Remainder Unitrust 241,530 224,006

Total $ 566,805 $ 679,884

Temporarily restricted net assets released from restriction related to the following programs
for the years ended December 31:

2016 2015
Employment Services 3 38,248 $ 198,627
Career Education 329,705 252,556
Chemical and Mental Health 117,358 160,262
General Fundraising 27,378 83,579
Total ' $ 512,689 $ 695,024

NOTE7 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization maintains a 401(k) retirement plan for employees. Employees are allowed
to make voluntary contributions immediately after six months of employment. The
Organization has the ability to make discretionary matches to the 401 (k) but did not make
discretionary contributions for the years ended December 31 2016, and 2015. Additionally,
the Organization makes an annual 3% nondiscretionary safe harbor payment. The total
expense for years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $398,964 and $321,941,
respectively.

(185)




RESOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2016

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 10,994,920

RESOURCE,
inc. Consolidated
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,898,955 $ 1,898,435
Accounts Receivable (Less Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts of $310,701) 3,671,405 3,671,405
Pledges Receivable (Less Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts of $-0-) 40,709 40,709
Prepaid Expenses 590,521 590,521
Investments ' 2,721 2,721
Total Current Assets 6,204,311 6,204,791
OTHER ASSETS
Real Estate Assessments 22,3560 22,350
Charitable Remainder Unitrust - 241,531
Unemployment Trust 267,655 267,655
Pledges Receivable Noncurrent 11,550 11,550
Property and Equipment, Net 4,489,054 4,489,054
Total Other Assets 4,790,609 5,032,140
Total Assets $ 10,994,920 $ 11,236,931
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
"~ Accounts Payable . $ 380,229 $ 380,229
Accrued Expense 2,137,232 2,137,232
Notes Payable - Current 90,484 90,484
Refundable Advances 93,479 93,479
Deferred Revenue 263,523 263,523
Totat Current Liabilities 2,964,947 2,964,947
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES ‘
Notes Payable - Long-Term 3,821,354 3,821,354
Asset Retirement Obligation 120,855 120,855
Total Long-Term Liabilities 3,842,209 3,942,209
Total Liabilities 6,907,156 6,907,156
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets 3,762,490 3,762,970
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 325,274 566,805
Total Net Assets 4,087,764 4,329,775
$ 11,236,931

(18)
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